TINA MARINIC

PHONE 216.346.9318

E-MAIL DESIGN@TINAMARINIC.COM

PORTFOLIO WWW.TINAMARINIC.COM

I am an interior designer with a meticulous nature, analytical mind and effective communication skills developed through work in biological research labs and NYC-based design firms. I seek to contribute a unique point of view commensurate with my experiences, which have aided in the development of my creativity and continue to inspire me.

EXPERIENCE

Tina Marinic Design | New York, NY and San Francisco, CA Freelance Interior Designer

June 2014 - present

Created construction document sets and space planning layouts for a variety of residential and commercial interiors. Also provided event design services for corporate parties accommodating groups as large as 800 people.

AJC Design | New York, NY Interior Designer

July 2010 - October 2017

Joined the firm in July 2010 as an intern and promoted to designer in December of 2012. Contributed to 17 hospitality and 15 residential projects as a designer.

SELECTED WORK

Renaissance Hotel | Harlem, NY

- Supervised subordinate designer's creation of FF&E specification and construction document packages.
- Prepared comprehensive FF&E budgets for ground-up hotel's model room and 211 guest room roll-out.

Sheraton Hotel | Mahwah, NJ

- Produced a construction document set for a hotel renovation encompassing 226 guest rooms, one presidential suite, and a 50,000 sq ft public space including two bars, three lounges and a restaurant.
- Prepared FF&E specification packages for hotel public space, presidential suite, model and guest rooms.
- Designed FF&E for guest room and public spaces and collaborated with vendors to optimize product.
- Collaborated on design direction for hotel and contributed to presentations to ownership and brand.

Weill Cornell Medical College | New York, NY Laboratory Manager

July 2006 - January 2013

Acted as point-person and encouraged communication with collaborators to complete two projects in a timely and cost-effective manner, resulting in the publication of three articles in peer-reviewed journals.

Cleveland Clinic Foundation | Cleveland, OH Research Assistant

June 2004 - July 2006

Effectively worked with team to generate creative solutions to research problems and completed two projects, resulting in the publication of four articles in peer reviewed journals.

EDUCATION

New York School of Interior Design Bachelor of Fine Arts in Interior Design New York, NY

May 2014

Oberlin College | Oberlin, OH

May 2004

Bachelor of Arts with a Biology Major and Chemistry Minor

SOFTWARE

Adobe InDesign and Photoshop Autodesk AutoCAD and Revit Lojik Spexx SketchUp